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Date 1/24/2025 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

(TITLE OF RFP) 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) # 11425C 
 

Item Vendor Question (Q) Official Court Response (A) 

1 Diverse Routing – will the court be providing 

.kmz files for the current fiber routes to ensure 

common pathways are not used?  If .kmz files 

or network maps are needed, we also need an 

NDA to share.  

The Court does not have current .kmz maps 

files to share, but can provide external 

network maps as needed. 

2 Bandwidth Requirements – Are you able to 
provide a minimum bandwidth for each 
site? 

a. WAN 
i. Palo Alto site – 

100Mb/s 
ii. Santa Clara site – 

100Mb/s 
iii. DTS downtown site 

– 1Gb/s 
iv. FJC downtown site 

– 1Gb/s 
v. HOJ downtown site 

– 1Gb/s 
vi. SJPD site – 20Mb/s 

vii. County site – 
20Mb/s 

viii. Daggett site – 
20Mb/s 

b. Internet 
i. FJC site – 1GB/s 

 

3 Does the Azure Express Route go to the “Gov 

Cloud”?   

No, we have a Commercial Tenant 

4 How much bandwidth is needed to Azure? 500Mb/s 

5 Is the court opposed to utilizing CALNET as 

the contract vehicle for this project?   

No 

6 Can you please state the equipment brand of 

the existing SD WAN that will utilize the 

We do not have an SD-WAN solution in 
place, so are asking for a proposal for an 
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proposed fully redundant 

secondary WAN/Internet ring 

(or) are you asking for a proposal for an SD 

WAN solution in addition to the secondary 

WAN/Internet ring? 

SD-WAN solution in addition to the 
secondary WAN/Internet ring. 
 

7 Can you please provide requirements for 

Microsoft Azure Expressroute. 

Will all the sites listed need their own 

connection to the Microsoft tenant? 

Microsoft Azure Expressroute of 500Mb/s 
from two of our main sites to our 
commercial tenant, one in downtown San 
Jose and one in Morgan Hill 

8 What is the term being requested for pricing 

(36, 48, or 60 months)? 

All three please 

 

9 For Microsoft Azure Expressroute - please 

confirm and provide location addresses for the 

main sites and for the commercial tenant in 

downtown San Jose.  

(Microsoft Azure Expressroute of 500Mb/s 
from two of our main sites to our 
commercial tenant, one in downtown San 
Jose and one in Morgan Hill) 

(Microsoft Azure Expressroute of 500Mb/s 
from two of our main sites to our 
commercial tenant, one in downtown San 
Jose and one in Morgan Hill) 
 

10 We would like to request a 2 week extension 

for the RFP due date if possible. 

No, we already think we’ve given plenty of 

time for vendors to propose a solution. 

11 What key applications will utilize this 

network? 

Tyler Enterprise Justice case management 

system, M365 Teams and Email, In house 

public portals 

12 Is the AT&T provided ASE ring Internet at all 

sites or private with an IP at a central or HQ 

site? 

WAN provided at all sites.  Internet 

connection only at Morgan Hill HQ site, 

1Gb/s 

13 I am requesting an NDA form so we can 

receive a copy of the Court Topology Map 

Posted.  

 

Please note the bid due date remains the same. 
 
We appreciate your participation in the solicitation process and thank you for your interest in 
doing business with the Court. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Collin Conroy 
Procurement 
 
cc: Steve Gaul 
 


